
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2009 5:38 PM
To: Williamson, Alec; Preedy, Matt
Subject: FW: Bored Tunnel RFP Meeting Tomorrow
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Attachments: DRAFT Scope of Work Outline for Bored Tunnel RFQ.doc

6/22/2009

Revised agenda based on comments from Matt.  Let me know if you want further changes and I will have ready for 
our meeting at 8:00.  Harvey Parker and Vic Oblas have also been invited as you requested.  Thanks. 
  
Mike Rigsby 
Parsons Brinckerhoff 
Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program 
206-382-6352 
  
 

From: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)  
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2009 1:59 PM 
To: Williamson, Alec; Preedy, Matt 
Cc: Conte, Rick (Consultant) 
Subject: Bored Tunnel RFP Meeting Tomorrow 
 
Attached is the revised agenda for our meeting tomorrow  based on Matt's comments.  Additional comments 
welcome. 
  
Mike Rigsby 
Parsons Brinckerhoff 
Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program 
206-382-6352 
  


